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COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 1
to

RFQ No. 901557
for

Janitorial Cleaning Products
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

Held on May 31, 2017 and June 1, 2017
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFQ Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFQ Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at 
http://acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp



THE BID FORM HAS BEEN REVISED
PLEASE USE THE REVISED BID FORM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID

Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal
https://ezsourcing.acgov.org/psp/SS/SUPPLIER/ERP/h/?tab=DEFAULT 


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFQ document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

Page 6 of the RFQ, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 2.g. has been added:

In the event Contractor fails to meet any of the Delivery Requirements stated above in Section 2. Delivery Requirements, a $200 penalty will be imposed on the non-compliant order.
Page 10 of the RFQ, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 8.b. has been modified as follows:

b.
Contractor shall explain in writing to the County their implementation plan and work with the County on modifying modifiying that implementation plan, if necessary.
Page 10 of the RFQ, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 8.c. has been modified as follows:

c.
Contractor shall work with the County to first use up products in the County’s current inventory.
Page 7 of Exhibit D, Product Specifications and Requirements, Item 16 has been modified as follows:

Item 16, Carpet Care – Defoamer no longer requires Environmental Certification Standards. 
	GROUP #
	PRODUCT GROUP
	PRODUCT TYPE
	ITEM #
	PRODUCT CATEGORIES
	PRODUCT SPECIFICATION
	REQUIRED BID SUBMITTALS

	
	
	
	
	
	Intended Use
	Environmental Certification Standards and Mandatory Specification**
	Desirable Specification
	

	3
	Carpet Care
	
	16
	Carpet Care – Defoamer

TRADITIONAL
	· Used in conjunction with a wet extraction cleaner for the deep cleaning of carpets.  
	· Products must meet GS-371  and must be Green Seal certified at the time of bid submission

OR

· Products must meet UL 27958 and must be EcoLogo certified at the time of bid submission.

OR

· Must meet Safer Choice Standard 10 and must be certified at the time of bid submission.  

AND

· Product performance should meet industry acceptable performance standards.  

· All products must be compliant with California OSHA requirements.

· No methylene chloride, perchloroethylene, or trichloroethylene is allowed in product under the California Code of Regulations (Article 2 Section 94509, Title 17).
	
	1) Copy of Green Seal, EcoLogo, or Safer Choice Standard 10 certification at the time of submission.  

2) Bidder must provide quotes for a complete system of carpet care to meet the County's needs

3) Bidders must provide Safety Data Sheets (SDSs) (formerly known as Material Safety Data Sheets or MSDSs) for all products bid for both concentrate, if provided in concentrated form, and ready-to-use product.  SDS must be at least 1 point or lower.




Responses to Questions

Q1) Can the County please provide the yearly usage on the items described in the RFQ?  Or is there somewhere bidders can find this information? 
A1) Please refer to the REVISED BID FORM column E, “Estimated “Ready-to-Use” Quantity per Year.”

Q2) Can the County please explain why this current bid process is a Request for Quotation (RFQ) as opposed to the previous bid processes which were both Request for Proposals (RFPs), RFP No. 901515 and RFP No. 901441?  Can the County explain why the change and how that affects the evaluation of the submittals, if at all?
A2) In an effort to reduce County’s spending, the County decided to run a RFQ process and award to the lowest responsible bidder whose response meets the County’s requirements. Please review the Bidder Qualifications (page 5 of the RFQ, Section C), Specific Requirements (pages 5-10 of the RFQ, Section D), and all other terms and conditions as required in the RFQ.
Q3) Page 9 of the RFQ, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 6.a. states: 
a. 
Bidders may be requested to furnish up to five gallon-sized closed container, in a ready-to-use dilution, sample of product(s) bid for examination by the County.

What samples may the County be requesting? Will bidders be given notice of samples requested by the County?
A3) The County may request samples of the items the bidder quoted on the Bid Form. Bidders shall be notified of what product samples the County would like to have.
Q4) Page 9 of the RFQ, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 6.a. states: 

a. 
Bidders may be requested to furnish up to five gallon-sized closed container, in a ready-to-use dilution, sample of product(s) bid for examination by the County.

Will the County be requesting five gallon-sized closed containers samples for each product? Or is the County requesting Bidders to provide a total of five gallons in samples?
A4) The County may ask for a sample size that is no greater than five gallon-sized closed container for each product. The County may ask for smaller sample sizes but not larger than five gallon-sized closed containers for each product. 
Q5) Is the County requesting product references for this RFQ?
A5) No. The County is not requesting product references for this RFQ.  We are requesting references for each bidder. Per page 6 of Exhibit A, Required Documentation and Submittals, Item 3.(c)(2):


Bidders are to provide a list of three current and three former clients.  References must be satisfactory as deemed solely by County.  References must cover the three years minimum to show bidder qualification of three years.  References should have similar scope, volume and requirements to those outlined in these specifications, terms and conditions.

· Bidders must verify the contact information for all references provided is current and valid.

· Bidders are strongly encouraged to notify all references that the County may be contacting them to obtain a reference.

Q6) Page 19 of the RFQ, Section N. (Award), Item 1 states:
1. The award will be made to the lowest responsible bidder who meets the requirements of these specifications, terms and conditions.
Since the award is based on the lowest bidder, how will the County evaluate the cost of each product? How is the County going to calculate total cost?
A6) First, the unit of the Package Quantity (submitted by bidder) is compared with unit of the Estimated “Ready to Use” Quantity per Year (required by the County) and a conversion is done when the units are not similar.  Then, the Cost of Concentrated Product is determined by dividing Package Cost with the Package Quantity. After that, the Cost of Concentrated Product is divided by the “Ready to Use” Volume (which is the Concentrated Unit Volume plus the Required Amount of Water in Specified Unit of Measure) which results in the “Ready to Use” Cost per unit. The “Ready to Use” Cost per unit is then multiplied by the “Ready to Use” Quantity of Units/Year which results in the Extended Price. 
Q7) Are the product specifications different than the product specifications set out from previous bid processes?
A7) Please refer to page 5 of the RFQ, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), page 10 of the RFQ, Section E. (DELIVERABLES/REPORTS), and Exhibit D, PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS. 
Q8) Can the County provide clarification on the Estimated “Ready-to-Use Quantity per Year on the Bid Form? Especially on Item No. 3, Glass Cleaner, because the Estimated “Ready-to-Use Quantity per Year of 41,928 gallons seems high and on Item No. 11, Enzymatic/Cleaner/Digester, the Estimated “Ready-to-Use Quantity per Year of 9 gallons seems low.
A8) Please see REVISED BID FORM.
Q9) How is the County going to calculate the cost for ready-to-use hand soap since the standard number of pumps differs from dispenser to dispenser?
A9) The County will evaluate the “Ready to Use” Cost per Unit not the number of pumps. Bidders will be required to provide new dispensers per page 7 of the RFQ. 
Q10) Are manufacturer’s specifications or documentation required to be submitted by bidders which specifies how many pumps per container will be produced for Item No. 5, Liquid Hand Soap (Not Antimicrobial), Item No. 6, Foam Soap (Not Antimicrobial), and Item No.7 Hand Sanitizer?
A10) No.  Bidders do not have to submit manufacture specifications or documentations which specify how many pumps per container will be produced for Item No. 5, Liquid Hand Soap (Not Antimicrobial), Item No. 6, Foam Soap (Not Antimicrobial), and Item No.7 Hand Sanitizer.
Q11) In regards to page 7 of Exhibit D, Product Specifications and Requirements, Item 16, there does not seem to be a Carpet Defoamer in the market that meets the environmental certification standard. How should bidders proceed?
A11) Please see modification to the Carpet Defoamer specification on page 3 of this Addendum.
Q12) What are the dispenser requirements? Is the County requesting a closed-dilution control system?
A12) Please refer to page 7 of the RFQ, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 3.a. and Exhibit D, PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS.
Q13) Is the County going to have an interview process for the bidders to present? Is the County going to have an interview process for the County to evaluate samples?
A13) No. There is no interview process for this RFQ.
Q14) Since this is an RFQ and the lowest responsible bidder shall be awarded, has the County considered that the cheapest product may not give the County the most environmentally preferable product?
A14) Per page 4 of the RFQ, Section A (INTENT) states:

The County intends to award a three-year contract (with option to renew) to the bidder selected as the the lowest responsible bidder whose response meets the County’s requirements.
Q15) What information do bidders need to provide on the Bid Form?
A15) Bidders must provide all information requested on Bid Form Column C, D, F-J.
Q16) Can bidders provide units of measure on the Bid Form different than the units of measure seen under the Estimated “Ready to Use” Quantity per Year column?
A16) Yes. Bidders may provide units of measure on the Bid Form different than the units of measure seen under the Estimated “Ready to Use” Quantity per Year column.
Q17) Does the County allow for substitutions?
A17) The County is not requesting brand specific products.
Q18) Is the bidder required to bid on all items of the Bid Form?
A18) Yes. Per page 5 of Exhibit A, BID FORM states:

Bidders are to bid on ALL items on the BID FORM.  

An incomplete BID FORM is subject to disqualification.

ALL tables must be completed (Table A and Table B).

Bid Form Table A and Table B shall be submitted in “excel spreadsheet format”. 
Q19) Do bidders have to hold a business license within Alameda County in order to bid on this RFQ?
A19) No. Bidders do not have to hold a business license within Alameda County in order to bid on this RFQ.

Q20) Do bidders have to be a certified Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) in order to bid on this RFQ?
A20) No.  Bidders do not have to be a certified SLEB in order to bid on this RFQ. There is however, a SLEB subcontracting requirement. Per page 9 of Exhibit A-BID RESPONSE PACKET (SMALL LOCAL EMERGING BUSINESS PARTNERING INFORMATION SHEET):

Bidders not meeting the definition of a SLEB (http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm ) are required to subcontract with a SLEB for at least 20% of the total estimated bid amount in order to be considered for contract award.  

The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	Waxie Sanitary Supply
901 N. Canyons Parkway

Livermore, CA 94551
	Tiffany McLaughlin
	Phone: (925) 339-0305

	
	
	
	E-Mail: tmchauglin@waxie.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	2. 
	Starline Supply
2401 Peralta Street

Oakland, CA 94607
	Connie Cherrone
	Phone: (925) 989-3111

	
	
	
	E-Mail: connie@starlinesupply.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:     

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	3. 
	Blaisdells
	Margee Witt
	Phone: (510) 483-3600

	
	
	
	E-Mail: mwitt@blaisdells.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	4. 
	Blaisdells
	Adrienne Quitugua-Hervin
	Phone: (510) 483-3600

	
	
	
	E-Mail: aquitugua@blaisdells.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes


EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFQ No. 901557 – Janitorial Cleaning Product
Below is the Vendor Bid List for this project consisting of vendors who have been issued a copy of this RFQ.   This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm. 

This RFQ Addendum is being issued to all vendors on the Vendor Bid List; the following revised vendor list includes contact information for each vendor attendee at the Networking/Bidders Conferences.
	RFQ No. 901557 - Janitorial Cleaning Products

	Business 
	Contact 
	 Phone
	Address
	City
	St
	Email

	AAA Business Solutions
	Dana Pava
	(925) 784-4790
	325 Mendell Street
	San Francisco
	CA
	danap@aaasolutions.com

	Accu-Logistics 
	Blake White
	(510) 614-6300 
	2031 Burroughs ave.
	San Leandro
	CA
	bwhite@accu-logistics.com

	Archer Manufacturing
	Mark Werth
	(800) 796-5545
	9000 Crow Canyon Rd., #S329
	Danville
	CA
	mwerth@opsboxx.com

	Archer Manufacturing
	Mark Werth
	(800)796-5545
	9000 Crow Canyon Rd., #S329
	Danville
	CA
	mwerth@opsboxx.com

	Barnes Distribution
	Travis Burkhardt
	(408) 607-5538
	1301 E. 9th St., # 700
	Cleveland
	OH
	travis.burkhardt@bd-bgi.com

	Blaisdell's 
	Margee Witt
	(510) 483-3600
	1645 Alvarado Street
	San Leandro
	CA
	mwitt@blaisdells.com

	California Janitorial Supply 
	Michael Chiappe
	(408) 286-8141
	437 W. San Carlos St.
	San Jose
	CA
	mchiappe@caljaninc.com

	California Maid Solutions
	Raj Ditta
	(510) 776-5219
	 
	Pinole
	CA
	rogerditta@gmail.com

	Central Poly Bag.
	Andrew Hoffer
	(908) 862-7570
	P.O. Box 4097
	Linden
	NJ
	bids@centralpoly.com

	Central Sanitary Supply
	Gary Lynch
	(209) 450-8225
	416 N. 9th St.
	Modesto
	CA
	glynch@centralsanitary.com

	Central Sanitary Supply
	Chantel Hill
	(209) 523-3002
	417 N. 9th St.
	Modesto
	CA
	chantellhill@centeralsanitary.com

	Champion Chemical 
	Nancy Kowalski
	(800) 621-7868
	8319 S. Greenleaf Ave.
	Whittier
	CA
	service@championchemical.com

	Champion Chemical 
	Chris Evans
	(562) 945-1456
	 
	 
	CA
	chris@championchemical.com

	CleanSource
	Owen Daily
	(408) 324-3259
	650 Brennan St. 
	San Jose
	CA
	odaily@cleansource.com

	Custom Blenders
	Debra Westlund
	(510) 635-4352
	980 77th Ave.
	Oakland
	CA
	debwestlund@yahoo.com

	Diamond Chemical Company, Inc.
	Chelsea Cooper
	(201) 806-1551
	 
	 
	CA
	ccooper@diamondchem.com

	Drainbo
	Troy Galvez
	1877-372-4626
	320 Stealth Ct
	Livermore
	CA
	t.galvez@drainbo.com

	ECOLAB
	 
	 
	 
	 
	CA
	institutionalorders@ecolab.com

	Give Something Back
	Louis Schuster
	(510) 292-9633
	 
	 
	CA
	lschuster@givesomethingback.com

	Hillyard
	Tom McDougall
	(925) 639-4969
	1671 Atlantic Court Bldg 4
	Union City
	CA
	tmcdougall@hillyard.com

	Interline Brands, Inc.
	Owen Daily
	(408) 314-7107
	650 Brennan St. 
	San Jose
	CA
	odaily@supplyworks.com

	Integrity Technology
	Jackie Smith-McKaig
	(510) 940-8194
	20017 Santa Maria Avenue
	Castro Valley
	CA
	jackie@integritytechnology.org

	JC Paper Co.
	Jeff O'Neal
	(925) 890-1826
	47422 Kato Road
	Fremont
	CA
	joneal.jcpaper@yahoo.com

	Keene Sanitary Supply
	Mark Werth
	(510) 632-3000
	9000 Crow Canyon Rd., #S329
	Danville
	CA
	keenesupply@gmail.com

	Lowmarkup Inc
	Zoey Ford
	800-777-0333
	2 Park Plaza Suite 1260
	Irvine
	CA
	zoeyf@lmu.com

	Monahan Paper Co
	Jim Croft
	(510) 835-4670
	175 2nd St.
	Oakland
	CA
	monahan@covad.net

	Natural Solutions
	Clark Parker
	(310) 693-8159
	3405 W. Imperial Hgwy
	Inglewood
	CA
	orders@thehealthyworld.com

	Occupational resource, Inc
	Caroline White
	(925) 989-1813
	511 Sycamore Valley west
	Danville
	CA
	cwhite@occupationalresource.com

	Resource Solutions
	Richard Ramirez
	(855) 742-6100
	 
	San Carlos
	CA
	richard@rsgsf.com

	Royce Co Janitorial Service
	Yoan Carrasco 
	(510) 584-7505
	21095 Gary Drive Apartment 102
	Castro Valley
	CA
	cojanitorial10@gmail.com

	Starline Supply Company
	Connie Cherrone
	(925) 989-3111
	2401 Peralta Street
	Oakland
	CA
	Connie@starlinesupply.com

	Starline Supply Company
	Julie Fishman
	(510) 893-7572 x102
	2402 Peralta Street
	Oakland
	CA
	Julie@starlinesupply.com

	Stockton Janitorial Supply
	Scott McElhinnie
	(209) 931-6570
	924 N. Van Buron St.
	Stockton
	CA
	scott@stocktonjanitorialsupplies.com

	Surtec.
	Bill Fields
	(925) 525-0761
	4733 Bel Roma Rd.
	Livermore
	CA
	wafields@surtecsystem.com

	Surtec.
	John Davis
	(925) 470-7700
	4734 Bel Roma Rd.
	Livermore
	CA
	jdavis@surtecsystem.com

	Tatum's Janitorial Service & Supplies
	Doug Tatum
	(510) 489-6611
	31022 Union City Blvd.
	Union City
	CA
	dmtatum@sbcglobal.net

	Techniclean Products
	Hugh Fussell
	(510) 783-4500
	2730 Cavanagh Court
	Hayward
	CA
	hugh@technicleanproducts.com

	Unipak Corporation
	Brian Marcus
	(888) 808-5120
	POB 300027
	Brooklyn
	NY
	unipakcorp@aol.com

	Unisource Worldwide, Inc. 
	Alma Lucano
	(714) 690-6614
	6565 Valley View Street
	La Palma
	CA
	Alma.lucano@veritivcorp.com

	Veritiv Co.
	Taylor Holm
	(925) 285-4952
	4225 Hacienda Drive
	Pleasanton
	CA
	taylor.holm@veritivcorp.com

	Veritiv Co.
	John Dougherty
	(916) 337-3982
	1701 W. National Drive #110
	Sacramento
	CA
	john.dougherty@veritivcorp.com 

	Waxie Sanitary Supply
	Carmela Hechanova
	(925) 454-2900 x405
	902 N Canyons Pkwy
	Livermore
	CA 
	chechanova@waxie.com

	Waxie Sanitary Supply
	Jerry Russell
	(858) 292-8111 x645
	9353 Waxie Way
	San Diego
	CA
	jrussell@waxie.com

	Waxie Sanitary Supply
	Dale Pesavento
	(408) 621-1123
	909 N. Canyon Pkwy
	Livermore
	CA
	dpesavento@waxie.com

	Waxie Sanitary Supply
	Nena Smith
	(925) 299-9964
	901 N Canyons Pkwy
	Livermore
	CA
	nsmith@waxie.com

	ZEP Cleaning 
	Bobby Felix
	(925) 997-4099
	25224 S. Schulte Rd.
	Tracy
	CA
	robert.felix@zep.com

	ZEP Cleaning 
	Bobby Felix
	(925) 997-4100
	25225 S. Schulte Rd.
	Tracy
	CA
	bobbygold@comcast.net


1401 Lakeside Drive, Suite 907 ( Oakland, CA 94612
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